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From: Parsons, Andrew; GRO
Sent: Thur 25/07/2013 7:34:06 AM (UTC)

To: Rodric Williams; GRO
Cc: Matthews, Gaving GRO
Subject: Brian Altman QC

Rodric

Sorry about the phone failures yesterday!

In short, Brian looks like the right man for the job. In my view he was very impressive.

He's clearly undertaken this type of exercise before and is very live to the political dimension.

Big question - is Brian's work private advice for POL or an independent assessment of POL's criminal law
position? One for us all to think about.

Short term - Brian is going to assist with the response to the CCRC. He may also give a preliminary view on the
CK review protocol.

Longer term - we need to draw up some terms of reference for his work. Gavin and I will have a first stab at this
and then circulate this to the team.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
Bond Dickinson LLP
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